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Dear Sir,
Re: Bonding at North Ocean shores, .
Further to your recent discussions with me, I would T1ke to indicate to
you that 1f the Bond Corporation were to make a nt for the

construction of the Kallarroo Clircult bridge, I would consider this
- payment %0 be a security bond for performance only, That is, the
any would still be required to comstruct the bridge and in fact
there would be a time limit recosmended me of one year, after which
g‘mh&a::ﬂ would call up 1) monfes held as guarantse and construct

At this pofnt in time this matter has not been considered because no

approach to make any pyment has been made by the Bond Corporation or
any other Company.

GIA'I
WORKS AND SERVICES DIRECTOR.
—“



	Page 1

